
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

September 26, 2022 

All Interested Parties 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist 
Village of Palmetto Bay 
9705 E Hibiscus Street 
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 

Invitation to Bid No. 2022-11-013 
Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Infrastructure Priority 3 - Coral Reef, Howard Drive 
and Perrine Elementary Schools 

This Addendum forms part of the Invitation to Bid (1TB) Package advertised on August 30th , 

2022, and with a bid opening date of September 28th , 2022, with any amendments and/or 
additions noted below. 

Mr. Robert Rodriguez, Roadway Construction , LLC . 

Question: On the bid form for Coral Reef Elementary, Bid Item No. 522-1 . FDOT Single Curb 
Ramp (Concrete Sidewalk 4" ), the unit is EA or SY? Please clarify. 

Response: The unit is SY. 

Question: On the bid form for Coral Reef Elementary, Bid Item No. A-1. Allowance is not 
specified the amount for the Unit Price.? Please clarify . 

Response: Correct, no allowance was added. 

Question: On the bid form for Coral Reef Elementary, Bid Item No. PF. Permit Fee is not 
specified the Estimated Quantity, nor the unit, nor the amount for the Unit Price? Please 
clarify. 

Response: The line item should be quoted as a lump sum of permit fees that will be 
added to the project. The Village cannot estimate the permit fees, some permits are based 
on a percentage of the total bid price. 
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Question: On the bid form for Howard Drive Elementary, Bid Item Field Engineering, Layout, 
As-Builts is not specified the estimated quantity, nor the Unit? Please clarify. 

Response: LS 

Question: On the bid form for Howard Drive Elementary, Bid Item No. 337-7-82, 1" Asph Con 
FC, Traffic C, FC-9.5, PG7 6-22, the Unit is EA or SY? Please clarify. 

Response: TN 

Question: On the bid form for Howard Drive Elementary, Bid Item No. 527-2, 1" ADA 
Detectable Warning Pad, the Unit is SF or EA? Please clarify. 

Response: SF 

Question: On the bid form for Howard Drive Elementary, Bid Item No. 522-1, FOOT Single Curb 
Ramp (Concrete Sidewalk 4") , the Unit is SY or EA? Please clarify . 

Response: SY 

Question: On the bid form for Howard Drive Elementary, Bid Item No. 700-1-50, 1" Single Post 
Sign, the Unit is AS or EA? Please clarify. 

Response: AS 

Question: On the bid form for Howard Drive Elementary, Bid Item No. PF, Permit Fee is not 
specified the Estimated Quantity, nor the Unit, nor the amount of the Unit Price? Please 
clarify. 

Response: The line item should be quoted as a lump sum of permit fees that will be 
added to the project. The Village cannot estimate the permit fees, some permits are based 
on a percentage of the total bid price. 

Question: On the bid form for Perrine Elementary, Bid Item No. 522-1. FOOT Single Curb 
Ramp (Concrete Sidewalk 4"), the unit is EA or SY? Please clarify. 

Response: SY 

Question: On the bid form for Perrine Elementary, Bid Item No. PF, Permit Fee is not specified 
the Estimated Quantity, nor the Unit, nor the amount of the Unit Price? Please clarify. 
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Response: The line item should be quoted as a lump sum of permit fees that will be 
added to the project. The Village cannot estimate the permit fees, some permits are based 
on a percentage of the total bid price. 

Question: For each Bid Form for each of the three schools there is a total bid amount, but I 
do not see a Total Sum for all three schools, is this correct? Please clarify. 

Response: That is correct , although the project will be awarded for all three schools 
the Village would like to know the cost for each school. The project as a whole will have the 
total of all three schools added to the contract and purchase order. 

Question: One of vendors ask us what is the loading for the tread plate cover for a FOOT 
Concrete Flume? 

Response: The Village believes that it is HS-20. 
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ACI(NOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ADDENDUM SOLICITATION 

Amendment/Modification No: l 

Amendment of 1TB No: 2022-11-013 

Title: Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Infrastructure Priority 3 - Coral Reef, Howard Drive and 
Perrine Elementary Schools 

Name of Contractor -----------------------------

Date Addendum Received --------------------------

Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement 4 

Print Name -------------------------------

Signature --------------------------------

All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Invitation to Bid shall remain in 
force. All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract and must be acknowledged in all bids. 
This acknowledgement form must be included in the response and failure to sign and submit this form may 
result in rejection of your bid. 
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